Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey

Sent: 13 November 2024 09:59

To: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar; Siddhesh Dolas; Anil Nayak; Maya Rajguru
Subject: Re: Payment on Hold - Tech 4 Logic Private Limited

Hello Omkar,

Please block the vendor codes for payment.

@ payment team - Please note and share open items list if any advances are open.

@ Sashi - looking for support if any advances are open. Or else they will remain open as it is.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

Get Outlook for Android

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:54:27 AM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Payment on Hold - Tech 4 Logic Private Limited

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Parag,



Request you to hold further payments of supplier “Tech 4 Logic Private Limited”, since there are few Laptops we are returning them due to improper

specifications.

Below are the vendor codes that’s need to be hold for Payment.

SUPPLIER
:: s:::_:_—:jEsR ACTION REGI;;ﬁ:TION SL::('Z)PDLé?R Ni\ag{EC;N ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER
SAFAL (ENTITY
WISE)
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 19 - Feb - 2024 RV232420300 VEND1094 Travel Food Services Private Limited - BLR Tech 4 Logic Pvt. Ltd.
2 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 19 - Feb - 2024 RV232420300 VEND10%4 Travel Food Services Private Limited - BLR Tech 4 Logic Pvt. Ltd.
3 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 16 - Feb - 2024 RV232422236 DCO000001288 Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED - MH
4 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 16 - Feb - 2024 RV222422235 DCO00001287 Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED - HARYANA
5 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 05 - Feb - 2024 RV232421122 RV000001129 KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVTLTD Tech 4 Logic Pvt Ltd
] Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232418535 V0000839 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  Tech 4 Logic Private Limited
7 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232417288 V000135 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED
8 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232417041 V0001229 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSCPL Tech 4 Logic Private Limited
9 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232415716 V0000963 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSKPL TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED
10 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232414258 V0002467 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232410152 V0000347 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFS Highway TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED
12 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232410152 | V0000161 GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED
Regards,
Shashikant Vishwakarma

I( HOSPITALITY
Mobile No.: 9870073516
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,

Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018



From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 November 2024 14:13

To: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>; Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cc: Kolkata IT <kolkata.it@travelfoodservices.com>; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sourav Das
<sourav.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Old Laptops needs to pickup

+Shashikant

From: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 November 2024 13:52

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cc: Kolkata IT <kolkata.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sourav Das
<sourav.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Old Laptops needs to pickup

Hi,
All 3 Laptops are picked up by courier Team on Friday , PFB for details and confirm.

Details :
Courier Service — Mark Express PVT.LTD
Tracking Number — 333473794

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Bhatt

Sr. IT Executive

NSCBI Kolkata Int. Airport
Contact No. :7980013078
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Cloud Services - AWS | Azure | Google Cloud | Networking | Firewall & Security | Backup &
Recovery | Infrastructure IT Solutions | Brand Identity Creation | Website Design &
Development | Performance Marketing | Content Marketing

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Monday, 4 November 2024 at 11:04 AM

To: Sourav Das <sourav.das@travelfoodservices.com>, Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cec: Kolkata IT <kolkata.it@travelfoodservices.com>, Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>, Sanjay Bhatt
<sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>, HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase | @k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Old Laptops needs to pickup

Hello Samrat,

We are not getting any responses from Divyanshu hence you please intervene.



Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744
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From: Sourav Das <sourav.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 November 2024 15:37

To: divyanshu.jain@tech4logic.com

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata IT <kolkata.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Old Laptops needs to pickup

Dear Divyanshu,

Please confirm pickup date. Laptop packed and ready from our side.

Thanks & Regards..

Sourav Das...

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose
International Airport. Kolkata.

From: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29/10/2024 08:50 PM

To: divyanshu.jain@tech4logic.com; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sourav Das <sourav.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata IT <kolkata.it@travelfoodservices.com>;
Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Old Laptops needs to pickup




Hi Divyanshu,,

Please share Pickup date 1 day before from Pickup , so we will plan accordingly .

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Bhatt

Sr. IT Executive

NSCBI Kolkata Int. Airport
Contact No. :7980013078
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From: Sanjay Bhatt

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 5:29 PM

To: divyanshu.jain@tech4logic.com; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sourav Das <sourav.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata IT <kolkata.it@travelfoodservices.com>;
Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Old Laptops needs to pickup

Hi Divyanshu,,

As discuss kindly arrange the pickup for bellow mention OLD Laptops .

MODEL NO SERIAL NO
Dell latitude3420 7256JX3
Dell latitude3420 DK15JX3
Dell latitude3420 5R35JX3




Address : -TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
83, Gate no. 3 C, N.S.C.B. INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT VIP Road, Kazi Nazrul Islam Sarani, Dum Dum,
Kolkata, West Bengal, 700052

Contact Details : Sanjay Bhatt (7980013078)
Sourav Das (9635432456)
Kolkata IT On shift CUG (8335875599)

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Bhatt

Sr. IT Executive

NSCBI Kolkata Int. Airport
Contact No. :7980013078
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